
Dorota Richards 

From: 
Sent: 08 November 2016 15:27 
To: Dorota Richards 

Attachments: 

Ryan, Joan 1' J ,  

- 
---a I 

Subject: S 87's P1045-01& PO852-02 
11.7 PeterMcKenna S87.docx; 16.125 Niall McMeel S87.docx 

I Dorota, 

i Attached pleased find responses in relation to the 587 ( l e )  (a) letters received by Monaghan Planning Authority in 
October. 

I !  

A hard copy will follow in tomorrow's post. 

, Regards ~ 

I 

Officer, Planning & Economic Development, 

T +353 (0)47 30508 Ext: 508 
E:jryan@monaghancoco.ie 

The information contained in this message, and any files transmitted with it, is intended for the named recipient(s) only. I t  may contain privileged 

this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete it from your system. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be 

course of business, any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Monaghan Local 
Authorities. Monaghan Local Authorities operate anti-virus programs, however we do not accept responsibility for any damage whatsoever that is 
caused by viruses being passed. Monaghan Local Authorities monitor e-mail communications for operational, security and business reasons. 

/ /and/or confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. I f  you have received 

I 'secure and therefore Monaghan Local Authorities do not accept legal responsibility for the contents of this message. Except where sent in the ordinary 

Don fhaighteoir (n6 do na faighteoiri) ainmnithe amhiin an t-eolas ath sa teachtaireacht seo. D'fhkadfadh eolas rirnda n6 faoi phribhleid a bheith istigh 
inti agus murach tusa an faighteoir beartaithe. nil cead agat an riomhphost seo a scaipeadh, a dhiileadh n6 a ch6ipeiil. M i  fuair tu an riomhphost seo de  
bharr botliin, cuir in i d  don t k  a sheole Iiithreach, le do thoil, tri riomhphost a chur, agus scrios k 6 do ch6ras. Ni fkidir a dheimhniu go mbeidh 
seachadadh riomhphoist slin agus mar sin de ni ghlacann Udariis AitidIa Mhuineachiin le freagracht dhlithiliil as ibhar na teachtaireachta seo. Ach gurb 
6 gnit@chomhfhreagras gn6 at8 i gceist, is leis an lidar amhiin aon bhaniil n6 tuairim a chuirtear i lithair agus nigh gurb ionann iad agus baniil n6 
tuairim Udariis AitiliIa Mhuineachiin. T i  riomhchliir frithvireas i bhfeidhm ag Udarhis AitiliIa Mhuineachiin, ach ni ghlacaimid le freagracht as aon 
diobhiil d'aon s6rt a mbeidh seachadadh vlris mar chuis lei. Deanann Udardis Aitiula Mhuineachiin monat6ireacht ar chumarsiid riomhphoist ar 
chiriseanna oibriochhila, slhndhla agus gn6.. 
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j ,  

Tuesday, 08 November 2016 
Dorota Richards, Programme Officer, 
EPA Headquarters PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford. 

Your Ref: Reg. No. P1045-01 

Notification under Section 87 (1E) (a) of the EPA Act 1992 - Niall McMeel, 
Corranure, Emyvale, Co. Monaghan 

A Chara, 

I refer to correspondence received from the EPA received by the Planning Authority on 
the 17'h October 2016 in respect of the following: 

Licence Application Reference No: P1045-01 

The planning history of the relevant site is as follows: 

16/125: Permission to consist of the construction of 1 no. poultry house, 1 no. meal silo, 
all associated concrete aprons, wash water collection precast tank plus all ancillary site 
works related to the proposed building works, site entrance and site boundaries. 

In light of the information above, the following is confirmed: 

The proposed development will afford for 55,000 broiler places. 

An Environmental Impact Statement accompanied planning permission reference 
16/125. 

Please note that the file is available to view on the following website: 

http://www.eplanning.ie/MonaghanCC/searchtvpes 

Mise le meas, 

Joan Ryan 
Administrative Officer 
Planning 
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